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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 8:19 AM

To: 'jennifer.watkins@akerman.com'’

Subject: RE: Document Number: LOB000006928 - Buigas Properties LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the tevel and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jennifer.watkins@akerman.com [mailto:jennifer.watkins@akerman.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: Document Number: L06000006928 - Buigas Properties LLC

The email below was sent back in March to request change of principal address, however, the change was not made as
of today's date. Please confirm receipt of this request. Thanks.

Jennifer A. Watkins, ACP, FRP

Certified Paralegal/FL Registered Paralegal

Akerman Senterfitt | 125 Worth Avenue | Suite 330 | Palm Beach, FL 33480
Dir: 561.659.8663 | Main: 561.659.8660 | Fax: 561.659.8679

jennifer.watkins@akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE; The infermation contained in this transmission may be privilaged and confidential, and (s intendad only for the use of the individual or entity named sbave [f the reader of this
massaga is not the intendad recipient, you are hareby notifisd that any dissamination, distnbution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited If you have received this transmission in arror,
please mmediately raply to the sender that you have recerved this communication in errer and then delste is. Thenk you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. To comply with U.S Traasury Departmant and IRS reguiations, we are required Lo advise you that, uniess expressly stated otherwise. any U.S federal tax advice containad in
this transmtta) is not intended or witlen (0 ba wsed, and cannot be used, by any persen for the purpose of (i) avording penaliies under the U.S. Intermal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or
recammaending to another party any transaction or matter addressad in this e-mail or attachment.
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From: Watkins, Jennifer (Para-PB)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:52 AM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Document Number: LO6000006928 - Buigas Properties LLC

Please revise your records to reflect the following change of Principal Address and Maiting Address for the referenced
entity:

12400 SW 63 Avenue
Pinecrest, FL 33156

Thank you.

Jennifer A. Watkins, ACP, FRP

Certified Paralegal/FL Registered Paralegal

Akerman Senterfitt | 125 Worth Avenue | Suite 330 | Palm Beach, FL 33480
Dir: 561.659.8663 | Main: 561.655.8660 | Fax: 561.659.8679
iennifer.watkins@akerman.com
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